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Good evening,
These cases will be noted as a status conference.
Thank you.
 
Marlene Salvidrez
Oil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-5527

 
From: Earl E. DeBrine <edebrine@modrall.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 5:18 PM
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>; Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
<Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us>
Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Adam Rankin
<AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>; Julia Broggi
<JBroggi@hollandhart.com>; Carla S. Garcia <CSGarcia@hollandhart.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: PRE-HEARING STATEMENT by COG Operating LLC Atticus Case Nos. 21911-21912
 
Good evening,
 
Chevron U.S.A. Inc. objects to the presentation of these cases by affidavit on June 3, 2021 and
requests that the Division hold a status conference (unless an agreement is reached prior to the time
for filing a motion for continuance).    
 

Earl E. DeBrine, Jr.
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1810 | O: 505.848.1800 | C: 505.264.8409
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From: Carla S. Garcia [mailto:CSGarcia@hollandhart.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 3:43 PM
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>; Earl E. DeBrine <edebrine@modrall.com>
Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Adam Rankin
<AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>; Julia Broggi
<JBroggi@hollandhart.com>
Subject: PRE-HEARING STATEMENT by COG Operating LLC Atticus Case Nos. 21911-21912
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust
the sender and are expecting this message and know the content is safe.

 

Good Afternoon,
 
Please file into the record the attached Pre-Hearing Statement on behalf of COG Operating LLC in
regards to the application to Amend Order No. R-21450 and R-21451 in Case No. 21911 & 21912.
 
Thank you,
 

Carla Garcia
Legal Assistant, Holland & Hart LLP
110 N. Guadalupe St., Suite 1, Santa Fe, NM 87501
T 505.954.4421 F 505.983.6043

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.
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